
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: Tavernier, Patnas 
Sent: 02 January 2014 00:26 
To: Little, Tom 
Cc: 'Nanning 
Subject: Urgent Tree issue 

Importance: High 

Categories: Green Category 

Hi Tom 

Happy new yead 

A resident of 89 Hillway has rang to say that a branch of a tree, which is subject to a TPO has become 
unstable during the strong winds and is now hanging over her disabled son's car. She would like to get 
someone assistance in terms of getting someone to come over to inspect the tree and advise her on her 
next cause of action. 

The resident name is Mrs Riley and she can be contacted 

For my records, I would appreciate if you could please let me know when she has been telephoned. 

Kind regards 

Patricia 

Patricia Tavemier 
Legal Assistant 
Legal Services 
London Borough of Camden 

Telephone: 020 7974 5680 
Web: camden.gov uk 

2nd Floor 
Camden Town Hall (Legal Services) 
Judd Street 
London VVC1H 9LP 
DX 161055 Kings Cross 4 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


